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July 2, 2015
Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: Union Gas Limited (Union) & Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (Enbridge)

2015-2020 DSM Plans
Board File Number: EB-2015-0029 / EB-2015-0049

OEB staff intends to ask clarification questions of Union regarding Guiding Principles &
OEB Priorities, Budgets, and Program Types. These clarification questions are
associated with OEB Staff IRs #1, 11, 15, 16, 19 and 20.

OEB staff expects that it will need approximately 15 minutes at the Technical
Conference to ask questions of Union.

OEB staff intends to ask clarification questions of Enbridge regarding Targets, Program
Types, Program Evaluation, and Input Assumptions. These clarification questions are
associated with OEB Staff IRs #2, 8, 15, 17, 18, 19, 24, 25 and 26.

OEB staff expects that it will need approximately 30 minutes at the Technical
Conference to ask questions of Enbridge.

Original signed by

Lawrie Gluck



Case Manager

CC: All Parties in EB-2015-0029 and EB-2015-0049



